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In the late 1980’s Dr. Moore was instru-
mental in initiating dialogue that eventually
created district based representation on
Greensboro’s City Council. This opened the
door for minority representation on that gov-
erning body. He also served as the first Chair-
man of the 12th Congressional District of
North Carolina which | am proud to represent.

Dr. Moore’s accomplishments also include
the 1988 Man of the Year Award at St. James
Presbyterian Church (Greensboro, NC), the
1997 Community Service Award from the
Greensboro Chapter of the NAACP, the 2001
Guilford County Democrat of the Year Award
and being the 1st Chair of the African Amer-
ican Democratic Caucus in Guilford County.

Dr. Moore will be honored on September
14, 2013 in Greensboro, North Carolina at the
Grand Opening of the new Disabled American
Veterans headquarters. | hope my colleagues
will join me in recognizing and congratulating
Dr. Roy Moore for his September 14 honor
and for his tireless work for many years to im-
prove the lives of all people by strengthening
the voices of those who are often ignored.

————
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Mr. HIGGINS. Mr. Speaker, | rise today to
commend Mr. Russell Salvatore as the
Cheektowaga Chamber of Commerce recog-
nizes him as their 2013 Citizen of the Year.
Russ’s professional and civic activities dem-
onstrate his commitment to making a dif-
ference in the lives of individuals and a posi-
tive impact in his community.

Beginning as a young boy working for his
father, Russ exemplifies the American ideals
of hard work and determination. In 1967, Russ
found a small hot dog stand for sale on Tran-
sit Road. He purchased the stand and served
as the cook, dishwasher, and waiter himself.
Eventually, he expanded the modest establish-
ment into the landmark that is now Salvatore’s
Italian Gardens.

In 1995, a fire destroyed Salvatore’s Italian
Gardens. Although Russ’s next project, a
hotel, was already underway, Russ refocused
the efforts of the construction crews from the
hotel project to rebuilding the restaurant. Once
the restaurant was back in business, he
hosted a dinner for all the volunteer firemen
who helped save his Salvatore’s ltalian Gar-
dens. Work soon resumed at the Garden
Place Hotel. The finished product is a beautiful
one hundred and sixty-six room facility com-
plete with a courtyard, fitness room, meeting
rooms and twenty-five luxurious suites.

In 2006, Trocaire College met with Russ to
discuss their plan to build a satellite campus
in the suburbs to bolster a struggling hospi-
tality program. Enthusiastic about the project,
Russ partnered with Trocaire to open the Rus-
sell J. Salvatore School of Hospitality at
Trocaire to the Sisters of Mercy in 2008.

Russ’s great vision and drive led him to
open another restaurant adjacent to
Salvatore’s Grand Hotel, Russell’s Steaks,
Chops, and More. The restaurant and hotel
have received numerous honors and awards
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since their opening. Russ is known for greet-
ing his customers himself, providing a per-
sonal touch and top notch service. Russ’s lat-
est endeavor is his new cooking show “Come
Dine With Me,” which showcases local chefs
and restaurants.

A dedicated philanthropist, one of Russ’s
proudest accomplishments was the creation of
the “Patriots to Heroes Park.” Located on
Transit Road, the park is home to memorials
of 9/11 and Flight 3407, tragedies that deeply
affected Western New Yorkers. Russ is a gen-
erous supporter of the Cystic Fibrosis Founda-
tion, the Variety Club of Buffalo, Juvenile Dia-
betes of Buffalo, Heritage House, Women’s
and Children’s Hospital, the ltalian American
Federation and the local school districts of
Lancaster, Williamsville, Amherst and Clar-
ence. Through the Russell J. Salvatore Foun-
dation, he supports Kids Escaping Drugs, the
Make A Wish Program, the Food Bank of
Western New York and Meals on Wheels Or-
ganization. His annual “Ham-a-Lot” event fed
almost 1,000 families this past Easter.

In 2012, Russ worked with Olmstead Con-
servatory to honor fallen heroes of the War of
1812 by funding the replacement of two mark-
er willow trees in Delaware Park. During Erie
County Medical Center’s drive to improve pa-
tient relations, he donated new television sets
for the entire hospital, which included an
agreement that no patient should have to pay
for television service again. This past year, he
bought out the remaining tickets to a Buffalo
Bills game to avoid a local blackout.

Mr. Speaker, thank you for allowing me a
few moments to recognize the great works of
Russ Salvatore. His philanthropic spirit and
dedication to Western New York is inimitable,
and | congratulate him upon his receipt of the
2013 Citizen of the Year Award from the
Cheektowaga Chamber of Commerce.

—
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Mr. THOMPSON of Mississippi. Mr. Speak-
er, | rise today to honor a pillar of the commu-
nity, Brushy Creek Church.

Brother Edward Spencer was the founder of
Brushy Creek Church. He was born in Virginia
in 1819 and was brought to Mississippi by the
slave traders at the age of 9. He professed re-
ligion in 1849 but remained in the white Bap-
tist Church until 1869 as a free man.

Brother Spencer was appointed deacon by
the white Baptist Church and decided that he
needed to seek shelter for his own race. So
with the assistance of others Brother Spencer
succeeded in building a church approximately
30" x 40". Not being satisfied with this he then
organized a Sunday school and afterwards a
public school and later he added another 10’
making the church 30 ft. x 50 ft.

Brother Edward Spencer was the father of
14 children, often having to be away from his
family traveling back and forth to church. In
his old age, trying to return home about 7:00
p.m., he fell a victim to death on the roadside
and was found on a Tuesday morning.

His funeral was attended by his wife, who
was approximately 90 yrs. of age, 2 surviving
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children, Pastor R. B. Jordan and the mothers
of Brushy Creek Church. He was buried on
land he had purchased more than 31 years
before.

The church was repaired under the adminis-
tration of Rev. R. B. Jordan of Jackson MS.
He made the walls higher and made room for
the pulpit and he added a deacon board to the
church: Bro. L. A. Catching, Bro. V. L. Harper
and Bro. Joe Murry.

The Brushy Creek Missionary Baptist
Church has its roots in the Hopewell Baptist
Church from which development of a separate
church began in 1853, with the establishment
of a separate room for the black members of
the congregation.

In 1866 the black members of Hopewell
Baptist Church voted to hold separate services
every third Sunday and called Bro. Theophilus
Green, “a white man” to serve as pastor. The
final break with the Hopewell Baptist Church
came in October 1869 when Brushy Creek
Church was organized with 50 charter mem-
bers.

In March of 1877, the Sunday School Roll
had record that there were 26 members: Fif-
teen males and eleven women including the
superintendent, Bro. Edward Spencer Sr., the
Secretary, Bro. Calvin Spencer and the Treas-
urer, Bro. George Green.

The original church was actually at Brush
Harbor where members met on land owned by
Mr. Retinor who eventually deeded the land to
the church. The first church structure was a
log building. Then a lumber building finished in
1902 and a stone building rebuilt in 1951.

Rev. Hugh C. White of Raymond, MS, who
became pastor in February 1930 in the year
1931 was paid as low as $2.50 per month and
as high as $31.67 per month but received
plenty of chickens, potatoes, greens, and eggs
as a partial payment.

Rev. Hugh White along with the board elect-
ed a grievance committee and a grave sec-
tion. In reading the records Rev. White took in
many candidates for baptism and baptized
them in the creek in back of Reno’s Store.
Rev. White gave his resignation in March
1934 and said his last sermon would be the
3rd Sunday in December 1934.

Rev. E. G. Roberson was motioned in April
1935 to serve as tentative pastor of Brushy
Creek until the year of 1935 was out and on
February 15, 1936 became the permanent
pastor and the members voted to move the
church to the top of the hill during the year of
1936.

The church records reflect Rev. S. M.
Dukes of Jackson, MS was elected pastor of
Brushy Creek Baptist Church in 1952. Under
his leadership, Bro. Joe Haley was added to
the deacon board.

He served as pastor for a number of years,
after which the Rev. Nick C. Bradley of Jack-
son, MS. Under his leadership the church was
repaired by building a bell tower approximately
30’ high.

Following his administration, Rev. A. Banks
of Jackson, MS was elected pastor of Brushy
Creek and served one year. No records were
found in regards to his accomplishments.

Records reflect that Rev. Willie H. Hines
was the next pastor who was elected and
served for 26 years, under his leadership
many souls were bought to Christ and many
accomplishments were made. The building ad-
dition added was 16" x 40’. Rev. Hines later
moved to Hattiesburg where he also had a
church.
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